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Mitch Craig

From: Lesa Chavis <lesa.chavis@chathamnc.org>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 12:12 PM
To: Mitch Craig; Denise Suits
Cc: Shane Strickland; Jacob Hudson; Mark Ashness; Kimberly Tyson
Subject: RE: [Ext]  The Legacy at Jordan Lake:  Road Name Application

Importance: High

I just received verification back from Orange County. Edgebrook Ct and Willow Trace Ct are not duplicates. The 2 roads 
are approved to be used by The Legacy at Jordan Lake Phase 6. If you need any additional assistance please let me know. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Lesa Chavis, E-911 Specialist 
Chatham County Emergency Operations 
297 West St (PO Box 613) 
Pittsboro, NC 27312 
Phone 919-545-8161 
Fax 919-542-2498 
 
In keeping with the NC Public Records Law, e-mails, including attachments, may be released to others upon request for 
inspection and copying. 
 
 
 

From: Mitch Craig [mailto:mitch@CEGROUPINC.COM]  
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 8:15 AM 
To: Lesa Chavis <lesa.chavis@chathamnc.org>; Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamnc.org> 
Cc: Shane Strickland <shane@CEGROUPINC.COM>; Jacob Hudson <jacob@CEGROUPINC.COM>; Mark Ashness 
<mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>; Kimberly Tyson <kimberly.tyson@chathamnc.org> 
Subject: RE: [Ext] The Legacy at Jordan Lake: Road Name Application 
 
Lesa, 
I appreciate you getting right on this for us.  Have you heard anything from Orange County?  I need to get this package 
submitted back to Kimberly this morning, if possible. 
 
Thanks, 
Mitch 
 
 
MITCH CRAIG, PE 
PRINCIPAL | PROJECT MANAGER 
 




